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From: Katie Simmonds GRO 

Sent: Wed 22/05/2019 12:16:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Anthony de_ Garr _Robinson  , ,_.._._._._._._._._._._.GRO ._ "ParkerSl GRO 
GRO 

Subject: Telephone conference with Leading Counsel 

Attachment: _DOC_155903688(1)_Final Remote Access Note 21 May 2019.docx 

Attachment: 181024SR1935 Supplemental Expert Report of Jason Coyne.pdf 

Steve, as discussed with Matthew, if you could please have a copy of the Remote Access Note in front of you for the call 
(attached), it is likely we will be focussing on the paragraphs relevant to data rebuilding (paras 3.249 — 3.262 of Coyne 2, 
also attached) and Peaks: PC0057909, PCO058435 and PC0059052. 

............................................................................... 

Join  S xpe Nleetin~ 
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App 

GRO 
Fir;d a local number 

Conference ID: 5648133 
Forgot your dial-in PIN? I Help 

English (United Kingdom) 

Please consider the environment! Do o print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. parkersp`_ _._ GRO only is authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not parkcrsp . - GRO -. ; please; notify katie.simmondsr ono xs soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prole iteu :ind may 6e unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our 
Privacy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any 
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 
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